From: Joey Dang

Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2017 9:29 AM

To: Novi Kurniawati <novi@suneducationgroup.com>
Subject: RE: UTS Scholarships for South East Asia 2018

Hi Novi,
Apologies for the delay in responding. I've been unwell and away from the office.
Just to clarify, UTS does not accept IB predicted scores or A Level Prelim.

However, for the Spring 2018 intake, we will consider the IB predicted scores as an indication, and will be able
to issue the student a Conditional Acceptance Offer for the Spring 2018 intake only. This will not apply for the
Autumn 2018 intake.
e An applicant who has received a conditional letter of offer with a conditional acceptance form from
UTS must provide the following:

- Copy of the conditional acceptance form signed by the student,

- Payment of the AS110 non- refundable administrative fee. This is payable by bank draft or
Credit card,

- Abank draft made out to “University of Technology Sydney” for payment of Overseas
Student Health Cover for the duration of the student visa. (This payment must be made by
separate bank draft and must not include the AS110 amount); and

- Completed Agent checklist.

e Upon receipt of the above, UTS will issue an eCoE for the UTS course.
e The UTS representative can finalise the visa application.

e The UTS representative must then forward the required documentation in the conditional offer letter to
UTS: International as soon as it is available. This would be the official final IB results with the required
score.

e  UTS International will issue an unconditional offer for the UTS course.

e The student must complete the acceptance form and pay the tuition fee deposit stated in the letter of
offer which must be forwarded to the UTS International by the UTS representative.

Please note that it is the responsibility of the authorised UTS representative to ensure the student does not
arrive in Australia until the required documents have been forwarded to UTS, the unconditional offer
accepted and tuition fee deposit paid to UTS.

e If the applicant fails to meet conditions, the UTS representative must inform UTS: International
immediately so that the eCoE can be cancelled & OSHC is refunded. Please note that the A$110 is a non
refundable administrative fee.

Hope this makes sense. Let me know if you have any questions.
Kind Regards,

Joey Dang
Regional Team Leader (Acting) » South East Asia Region
UTS International

UTS International

University of Technology Sydney

PO Box 123. Broadway NSW 2007 Australia
CRICOS Provider Code 00099F
international.uts.edu.au
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http://www.uts.edu.au/future-students/international
http://www.uts.edu.au/
https://twitter.com/UTSEngage
https://www.facebook.com/UTSInternationalstudents
https://www.linkedin.com/edu/school?id=10252
https://instagram.com/utsint/
https://www.youtube.com/user/utschannel
http://weibo.com/UTSI
http://i.youku.com/utsinternational

